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October 28, 2020

Mr. Robert Elmouchi
Senior Environmental Quality Analyst

Air Quality Division
27700 Donald Court
Warren, MI 48092-2793

Dear Mr. Elmouchi,

This letter is in response to the viclation letter that was written
on September 20,2020. 1 will address the three sections of the
violation letter.

A) The Magnehelic pressure differential gauge was ordered and
installed on October 6, 2020. it is functioning correctly.

1) The Magnehelic pressure differential gauge is included on
the daily inspection logs. Inspections are conducted twice a
day and recorded on an inspection check list sheet.

B) The Preventive Maintenance/Malfunction Plan (PM/MAP)
was submitted on October 12, 2020. The plan shows who is in
charge, and who conducts inspections as well as doing repairs
and any maintenance. Also covers what extra points will be
maintained t the terminal as well what inspection results will
determine whether or not the unit is ready to fail.
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C) All the emission calculations for the previous 12 months
were submitted to the EGLE office on September 22, 2020.
1)Emissions are calculated every 15 days. There is in place an
emissions calculator sheet which is recorded and entered into
a book that is on the shelf in the terminal office. Book is
available for inspection at any time.

Sincerely,

Terry Rosenfeldt

Terminal Operations Manager
US Energy Distribution L.L.C.
Novi, MI 48375
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